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Lee, Lori 

From: _Glascoff, Mary A 

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2007 1:24 PM 

To: Faculty Senate 

Ce: Glascoff, Mary A 

Subject: Heads Up for Tuesday Senate Meeting 

Fellow Senators, 

Our first Faculty Senate Meeting of this academic year is next Tuesday, September 11, 2007, 

in the Mendenhall Student Center, Great Room. The agenda for that meeting is very full and | 

anticipate that issues important to each of us will be discussed. | am sending this email to give 
you a “heads up” so that you can be prepared for the various discussions. 

At each Senate meeting, one of the vice chancellors is asked to address us. This month, 

Provost Marilyn Sheerer will be speaking to the Senate. The Agenda Committee has 

forwarded a list of issues the committee would like her to address. These issues include: 
How will the restructuring of the Divisions of Academic Affairs and Student 

Life affect ECU faculty, students, and the rest of the ECU community? 
How will the restructured Division better serve the faculty and students? 

What is your vision of shared governance? 
What is being done to address the problems with the implementation of Banner? 

There are other speakers and issues to discuss. For example, Terry Holland, Director of 
Athletics and Brenda Killingsworth, Chair of the UNC Faculty Assembly, are on the agenda 
and there will be a vote for members of the Hearing committee. Edson Justiniano who is the 
chair of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Yardley Research Group Report will address the Senate 

on that committee’s work. If you have not read the Yardley Report the link is: 
http://www.ecu.edu/cs-acad/fsonline/customcf/facultysenate/yardleyfinal307.pdf 

Major Frank Knight of the ECU Police has been asked by the Agenda Committee to speak to 
the following issues: 

What is being done to improve student safety, specifically around the Rivers 
Building, and all over? 
What are the results of the new technology installed over the summer? 

How are the students, faculty, and staff safer now on campus? 

Please read the agenda prior to the upcoming Senate meeting. A link is provided below. | 
anticipate this will be a lively Senate meeting. | encourage you to come with additional 

questions for any or all of our speakers. Please remember that if you are unable to attend the 

meeting or if you are unable to stay for the entire meeting, please make arrangements for your 
alternate to attend. We have a very important year ahead of us. 

| look forward to seeing you on Tuesday, 
Deedee Glascoff 

September Faculty Senate Agenda: https://author.ecu.edu/cs- 

9/5/2007  


